THE CITY OF WHITTIER

Gateway to Western Prince William Sound
P.O. Box 608 e Whittier, Alaska 99693 » (907) 427-2327  Fax (907) 472-2404

pory

WHITTIER CITY COUNCIL
WILL HOLD
A REGULAR MEETING
TUESDAY, APRIL 18, 2017
AT 7:00 PM
COUNCIL CHAMBERS
P-12 BUILDING
AGENDA
1. CALL TO ORDER
2. OPENING CEREMONY
3. ROLL CALL
A. Council Members Present
B. Administration Present
4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. March 21, 2017 Regular Meeting Minutes
B. April 11, 2017 Special Meeting Minutes 9

5. APPROVAL OF REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
6. MAYOR’S REPORT

A. Mayor Report - Dan Blair

B. Vice Mayor Report - Dave Pinquoch

7. MANAGER’S REFORT

A. City Manager’s Report — Mark Lynch
B. City Attorney’s Report— Holly Wells
C. School District Report
D. Directors” Reports
1. Finance Officer Report — John Li
2. Harbormaster Report — Kyle Sinclair
3. Director of Public Safety Report — Dave Schofield
4, Public Works Report — Scott Korbe
5. Public Safety Building Report — Terry Morrison

COMMISSION/COMMITTEE REPORTS
A. Planning Commission

B. Port & Harbor Commission

C. Parks & Recreation Committee

D. Prince William Sound Aquaculture Corp.
E. Regional Citizen’s Advisory Council

www,whittieralaska.gov

13
14

15
37

40
41

44



9. CITIZEN’S COMMENTS ON AGENDA ITEMS NOT SCHEDULED FOR PUBLIC HEARING Page #

16. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR
A. Liquor license renewal for Swiftwater Seafood Café’ 49

11. PUBLIC HEARINGS (NON-ORDINANCE)

12. PRESENTATIONS
A. Gordon Burton

13. ORDINANCES
Introduction (1st reading)
1. Ordinance #02-2017- An ordinance amending WMC Chapter 2.10 authorizing a Hearing Officer to 67
Preside in hearings regarding violations of Chapter 2,10 entitled, “Code of Ethics” of the WMC,
repealing the Board of Ethics, and updating the administrative hearing process to create a more simple

appeal process,
14. PUBLIC HEARING (2 reading)
15. RESOLUTIONS

#09-2017- A Resolution supporting funding designated for the design of the Whittier City Park and Creation of 77
A Development Schedule.

16. EXECUTIVE SESSION

17. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. Shotgun Cove Road Project
B. ARRC/COW Land Swap
C. Improve Salmon Sport Fishing in Northwest PWS
D. Public Safety Building - Phase 2
E. Paddle Craft Launch
F. Passage Canal Breakwater

18. NEW BUSINESS

19. COUNCIL DISCUSSION

20. CITIZEN’S DISCUSSION
A. Greater Whittier Chamber of Commerce 78
B. Whittier Boat Owners Association, Inc. 80

21, COUNCIL AND ADMINISTRATION’S RESPONSE TO CITIZEN’S COMMENTS

22. ADJOURNMENT



THE CITY OF WHITTIER

Gateway to Western Prince William Sound
P.O. Box 608 = Whittier, Alaska 99693 e (907) 427-2327 = Fax (907) 472-2404

WHITTIER CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING
TUESDAY, MARCH 21, 2017
7:00 PM
COUNCIL CHAMBERS
P-12 BUILDING

MINUTES

1. CALL TO ORDER
Mayor Daniel Blair called the meeting to order at 7:03 p.m.

2. OPENING CEREMONY
Mayor Daniel Blair led the Pledge of Allegiance.

3. ROLL CALL
A. Council members present and establishing a2 guorum: Debra Hicks, Dave Pinquoch, Dave
Dickason, Peter Denmark and Daniel Blair.

B. Council Members Absent: Monty Irvin and Victor Shen

MOTION: Dave Dickason made a motion to excuse Monty Irvin and Victor Shen from tonight’s council
meeting.

SECOND: Dave Pinquoch

DISCUSSION: None

VOTE:Motion passed unanimously

C. Administration Present:

Mark Lynch, City Manager Kyle Sinclair, Harbormaster

Jennifer Rogers, City Clerk John Li, Finance Officer

Scott Korbe, Public Works Director Terry Morrison, Public Safety Bldg. Manager
David Schofield, Director of Public Safety Holly Wells, City Attorney

Others Present:

Mike Bender Andrea Korbe

Gregg Clifford Brenda Nix

Lindsey Erk Tim Sullivan

David Goldstein

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
February 21, 2017 Regular Meeting Minutes

MOTION: Dave Pinquoch made a motion to approve the meeting minutes of February 21, 2017 as
written.

City Council Regular Meeting Minutes
March 21, 2017
Page 1 of 8
1

www.whittieralaska.gov



SECOND: Debra Hicks
DISCUSSION: None
VOTE: Motion passed unanimously

5. APPROVAL OF REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

MOTION: Dave Pinquoch made a motion to approve the regular meeting agenda with an amendment
to remove Resolution #06-2017,

SECOND: Debra Hicks
DISCUSSION: None
VOTE: Motion passed unanimously

6. MAYOR’S REPORT

A. Mayor’s Report by Mayor Daniel Blair
No report was given.

B. Vice Mayor Report by Vice Mayor Dave Pinquoch
No report was given.

7. MANAGER’S REPORT
A. City Manager’s Report- Mark Lynch

See written manager’s report in original council packet.
Mark Lynch briefly went over his written report.

He disclosed that there will be a new fish processor in town and an official announcement will come in
the near future.

1. Finance Update on Public Safety Building and Harbor Projects

Mark Lynch provided the council members with a financial break-down of the fund balance.

He announced that we are second on the list for the water loan and we should receive an update
in the next seven to ten days.

The bond sale for the harbor has been approved and will occur in April with the closing set
for April 27%,

B. City Attorney’s Report
1. Report on City Ethics Code

Holly Wells reported that our code requires an Ethics Committee, but there has been some
difficulty filing the vacancies.

Holly Wells explained the importance of hiring a Hearing Officer versus the Ethics Committee the
City currently has. She reviewed the structure and how the hearings are conducted under the

City’s Ethics Committee. She then explained the process involved in using a Hearing Officer, who
is not part of the local community.

Holly stated that there are several communities who are moving in the same direction by hiring
hearing officers when it comes to ethics and other controversial, high-profile community interests.
The hearing officers are usually attorneys, administrative law judges, or hearing officers outside the

community. The outcome of the hearing can be decided by the administrative hearing officer, then if
needed, it would be appealable to the Superior Court.

City Council Regular Meeting Minutes
March 21, 2017
Page 2 of 8



The Office of Administrative Hearings for the State has started to advertise and actively serve
municipalities by providing hearing officers at the rate of $165 an hour. Holly Wells then discussed

what can be done to make the hearing, complaint and response process cleaner and less vulnerable to
appeal and criticism.

C. School District Report
See report in original council packet.

Lindsey Erk thanked the community for supporting the five students involved with Travel Club.
The five students will travel to Seattle for five days in May. She then thanked Terry Morrison for
allowing the students to tour the Public Safety Building. She thanked those who came and read
during the Dr. Seuss week. And lastly, she thanked Dave Goldstein for providing Mrs. Korbe’s
class with information relating to the weather.

D. Directors Reports

1. Financial Report
See report in original council packet.

2. Harbor Report
See written report in original council packet.

3. Public Safety Report- Dave Schofield
See written report in original council packet.

Director of Public Safety, David Schofield, stated that he created a different reporting format to
better show the areas where assistance was provided by the officers. He added that the AST
stated that there will be a decrease in the trooper presence on the highway starting on May 1%,

There was some discussion regarding who should respond to accidents on the Seward

Highway after May 1%. Peter Denmark asked Dave Schofield to put some thought into creating
a buffer. Dave replied that he would.

4. Public Works Report- Scott Korbe

Scott Korbe stated that he did not submit a written report because he was on vacation the
previous week.

He announced that we received two grants from Prince William Sound Regional Advisory
Committee for the Forest Service RAC. One grant is in the amount of $15,000 to install a new

gate at Horsetail Falls Trail and the other grant is in the amount of $25,000 for parking lot
improvements at the Horsetail Falls Trail.

The flap is still under progress, which was a $2 million dollar grant application for the design,
engineering and permitting for the Shotgun Cove Road extension beyond the second Salmon

Run. We were selected for the grant, however, the federal grant paperwork still needs to be
finalized.

5. Public Safety Building Report
See written report in original council packet.

Terry Morrison reported that the contractor is waiting for the temperature to warm up to 25
degrees before they can complete pouring the concrete on the first floor. Framing on the first
floor has begun and should be completed by the end of the month.

City Council Regular Meeting Minutes
March 21, 2017
Page 3 of 8



8. COMMISSION/COMMITTEE REPORTS

A. Planning Commission
December 7, 2016 Meeting Minutes included in the original council packet.

B. Port & Harbor Commission
November 3, 2016 Meeting Minutes included in the original council packet.

C. Parks & Recreation Committee
No report

D. PWSAC
Written report by Don Stevens was included in the original council packet.

E. RCAC
Mike Bender reported that the fall meeting will be held in Whittier in September.

9. CITIZENS COMMENTS ON AGENDA ITEMS NOT SCHEDULED FOR PUBLIC
HEARING

10. CONSENT CALENDAR
None

11. PRESENTATIONS
A.Mayoral Proclamation of Appreciation for Gerry and Dodi Protzman

Mayor Daniel Blair read aloud the Proclamation of Appreciation for Gerry and Dodi Protzman.
12. ORDINANCES (Non-Ordinance)

A. Introduction (1* reading)

B. Public Hearing (2™ reading)

1. #01-2017 — An ordinance amending WMC 2.02.030 entitled, Organizational Chart, to permit
City Council to amend the City Organizational Chart by Resolution rather than ordinance and

adopting a new organizational chart reflecting the current organization of Whittier’s City
Government.

MOTION: Peter Denmark made a motion to open the public hearing to Ordinance #01-2017,
SECOND: David Pinquoch
DISCUSSION: None

VOTE: Motion passed unanimously
There were no public comments for this ordinance,

MOTION: Peter Denmark made a motion to close the public hearing to Ordinance #01-2017.
SECOND: Dave Pinquoch
DISCUSSION: None

VOTE: Motion passed unanimously

MOTION: Dave Pinquoch made a motion to adopt Ordinance #01-2017
SECOND: Dave Dickason

City Council Regular Meeting Minutes
March 21, 2017
Page 4 of 8



DISCUSSION: Peter Denmark asked if the organizational chart provided reflects the current and future
staffing needs. Mark Lynch replied that it is accurate as of right now. Mayor Daniel Blair shared his
concerns regarding the Tax Administrator/Executive Assistant position on the Organizational Chart and
stated that he’d like to see all non-director positions removed from the ordinance. He asked fellow council
members to consider changing the chart.

The City Manager stated that in error, he listed the Tax Administrator on the chart instead of Executive
Assistant. One of the Executive Assistant’s duties is to serve as Tax Administrator. Peter Denmark added
that the title of Executive Assistant was an assignation by Bob Prunella. The function of an executive
assistant would actually fall to an Assistant City Manager. Mark Lynch explained that none of the duties
listed under the Executive Assistant’s duties are things he would have his assistant city manager work on.
Peter replied that perhaps the title Executive Assistant may not be accurately descriptive.

Peter suggested changing the title to Tax Administrator in the ordinance and move the Executive
Assistant duties to the Assistant City Manager. Mark replied that she’s more than the tax administrator;
she’s the HR and she also handles the city insurance, Mark stated that he’ll take some time to think of an
appropriate title.

Mark Lynch went on to say that Tax administrator is just one of the four duties that are listed under
Executive Assistant’s duties. If it is a title change, it would be that only because she would still need to
continue to do the same duties she’s doing now. Mark stated that he has no problem if we came up with a
different title, but currently in code, it is called the Executive Assistant.

Mark Lynch explained, “We have two types of employees. We have employees that are called exempt:
those are department heads, they’re salaried employees. This position is called a classified position which
means, she gets paid by the hour, and she’s eligible for overtime. As far as I know, it’s the only classified
position that’s listed in code. The only reason it might have been done that way is because there are places
throughout the code where the code refers to a tax administrator.”

He added, “There are also things in our personnel code which refer to our human resources person; so
human resources is one of her things.” Mark speculated, “Whether or not Bob created a position which
incorporated all of these references from code and put them in one place and say, “This is the person that
does that.” There are other positions that aren’t listed in the code. The position, tax administrator, is the
only classified position listed in code with the duties listed.”

Debra Hicks asked if this position can report to the assistant city manager. Mark replied that we can make
the change, but he suggests waiting until we get an assistant city manager on staff. Mark stated that he’ll
speak to a Personnel attorney before doing anything, specifically regarding the human resources aspect.

There was additional discussions regarding the duties of the tax administrator/executive assistant and who
this employee should report to.

There was also discussion regarding the wording of the ordinance, specifically in areas where it refers to
Whittier’s City Government. Holly Wells clarified that the elected officials are not included with the city.
The city and the government employees are the staff; the administration. The employees are in a sense,
the government of the City. She stated that this ordinance creates a reactionary law. Peter Denmark asked
if the word administrative is an appropriate word to use instead of government. Holly concurred with
Peter. Mark added that we are not adding new language to the code since the word government is already
used to describe the employees in WMC 2.02.030.

City Council Regular Meeting Mintites
March 21, 2017
Page 5 of 8



MOTTON: Dave Pinquoch made a motion to amend the ordinance by changing the Tax Administrator
titie on the organizational chart to Executive Assistant.

SECOND: Dave Dickason

DISCUSSION: Holly Wells suggested removing the Whittier Voters, Mayor and Council and
Commissions to reflect only the administration if the word administration is to replace the word
government.

Mark Lynch explained that the purpose of the organizational chart is intended to show the structure of
government and its hierarchy.

YOTE: Motion passed unanimously

VOTE: Motion passed unanimously to adopt Ordinance #01-2017.

14. RESOLUTIONS

1. Resolution # 04-2017- A resolution anthorizing the amendment and assignment of Harborview
Business Area Lot #9 from Gilman/Phillips to Crazy Ray’s Adventures, LLC.

MOTION: Peter Denmark made a motion to adopt Resolution #04-2017.

SECOND: Dave Pinquoch

DISCUSSION: Mark Lynch provided the council members with a copy of Crazy Ray’s business plan.
Peter Denmark stated that there are specific information that the City asks for when transferring a lease.
Mark Lynch replied that we have only asked for a business plan. Peter stated that using the Eneix files as
an example, we should request a business plan, certificate of insurance and a couple of other items. Mark
replied that he wasn’t given instructions that he was supposed to revert to that. Larry wasn’t required to
submit those items when he took over the lease from Babs Reynolds; he only submitted a letter stating his
business plan.

There was further discussion regarding what documents potential lease holders would be required to
submit along with their business plan.

Brenda Nix stated that neither she nor her husband, Ray, has read the master lease. She was advised by
Mayor Dan Blair to read the lease prior to signing an agreement.

VOTE: Motion passed unanimously

2. Resolution #05-2017- A Resolution stating the Rate of Levy, Date of Equalization and date when
taxes become delinquent for the 2017 Tax Role.

MOTION: David Pinquoch made a motion to adopt Resolution #05-2017.
SECOND: Dave Dickason

DISCUSSION: None

VOTE: Motion passed unanimously

Council recessed for a break at 8:45 pm and returned at 9:05 pm,

15. EXECUTIVE SESSION

A. Discussion of DeLong Dock Management Agreement / ARRC Land Issues — Matters that, if
immediately disclosed, would tend to adversely affect the finances of the City.

B. Public Safety Building Phase 2 Contract — Matters that, if immediately disclosed, would tend
to adversely affect the finances of the City.

City Council Regular Meeting Minutes
March 21, 2017
Page 6 of 8



MOTION: Dave Pinquoch made a motion to enter into executive session to discuss the Del.ong Dock
Management/Agreement and Public Safety Building Phase II. Matters that, if immediately disclosed,
would tend to adversely affect the finances of the City.

SECOND: Dave Dickason

DISCUSSION: None

VOTE: Motion passed unanimously

Council entered into executive session at 9:07 p.m.

MOTION: Dave Pinquoch made a motion to end the executive session and return to the regular meeting.
SECOND: Dave Dickason
DISCUSSION: None

VOTE: Motion passed unanimously
Council ended the executive session and returned to the regular meeting at 10:27 p.m.
16. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

A. Shotgun Cove Road Project

Mark Lynch stated that he would like to propose sending out a Request for Proposal or Request for
Qualifications for an engineering firm. The firm would work on Shotgun Cove Road, the water front at
the harbor, water and waste water issues and whatever else might come along.

B. ARRC/COW Land Swap
Discussed during the executive session.

C. Improve Salmon Sport Fishing in Northwest PWS
Not discussed during this meeting.

D. Public Safety Complex- Phase 2

MOTION: Dave Pinquoch made a motion to authorize the City Manager to enter into a change order
with SR Bales subject to the terms and conditions of the proposal submitted by SR Bales dated on March
21,2017.

SECOND: Dave Dickason

DISCUSSION: None

VOTE: Motion passed unanimously

E. Paddle Craft Launch
Not discussed during this meeting.

F. Head of Passage Canal Project
Not discussed during this meeting.

17. NEW BUSINESS
A. Port & Harbor Commission recommendation concerning attendance of members.

Mayor Daniel Blair stated that he spoke with one of the Port & Harbor Commission members regarding
the language which addressed the attendance in the WMC. The Port & Harbor meets four times a year.
Mark Lynch added, “Currently, code says that if they miss more than three consecutive meetings they can
be removed from the commission; that was when they were meeting twelve times a year. Port & Harbor’s
recommendation was to remove all attendance requirements.”

City Council Regular Meeting Minutes
March 21, 2017
Page 7 of 8



Mayor Blair stated that he’d like to leave the wording as is so that there’s a uniform expectation of
attendance from both commissions. He is hopeful that if there is an attendance issue, the Chair of the
Commission will bring it to the Council’s attention.

There was some discussion regarding how a commission member would be removed from the
commission if there are attendance issues.

B. New City Park- Surveying/Engineering

Mark Lynch announced that Victor Shen is interested in having the new city park area surveyed to obtain
geographical information. Mark has a tentative survey estimate for a boundary survey and put in the
gradient lines for about $6,000. Based on what Victor Shen is interested in doing, Mark suggested hiring
a landscape architect.

Mark estimated that the Parks & Rec. Committee might be asking for $35,000 through a resolution to
develop the park space.

Another topic discussed was whether or not to have vault toilets or toilets that flush, Dave Dickason
stated that it would all depend on the design and cost. Mark added that Victor Shen is interested in
installing a hand-pump water well. There was a brief discussion about the water quality and whether or
not it would be tied into the city water system. If the pump is located on city property, and the water is
made available for people to drink, then it would need a separate water system. In Mark’s opinion, he said
that it would be more cost effective to run a water line that it would be to drill a well and put in a hand-
pump.

18. COUNCIL DISCUSSION

Peter Denmark announced that the council should find a better way of handling the lease transfers.

Peter also mentioned that the Old Alaskan’s Monument at the triangle is a piece of city infrastructure that
is not maintained. There are a couple of citizens are maintaining it who also purchase bronze plaques and
flags for the monument. He asked fellow council members if it would be appropriate to reimburse these
residents for the costs incurred.

There was further discussions regarding who should purchase the plaques, flags and who would maintain
the monument. Peter Denmark added that there are no flags in the harbor area. Scott Korbe stated that
there are flags available at the Public Works Building.

19. CITIZEN’S DISCUSSION

Greg Clifford announced that the school will host its annual Old Fogies vs Students basketball game on
Thursday.

20. COUNCIL AND ADMINISTRATION’S RESPONSE TO CITIZEN’S COMMENTS
21. ADJOURNMENT
MOTION: Dave Pinquoch moved to adjourn the meeting at 10:48 p.m.

SECOND: Debra Hicks
VOTE: Motion passed unanimously.

ATTEST:
Jennifer Rogers Daniel Blair
City Clerk Mayor

City Council Regular Meeting Minutes
March 21, 2017
Page 8 of 8



THE Ci1TY OF WHITTIER

Gateway to the Western Prince William Sound
P.O. Box 608 ¢ Whittier, Alaska 99693 - (907) 472-2327 - Fax (907) 472-2404

WHITTIER CITY COUNCIL
SPECIAL MEETING
TUESDAY, APRIL 11, 2017
6:00 PM
COUNCIL CHAMBERS
P-12 BUILDING

MINUTES

1. CALL TO ORDER
Mayor Daniel Biair called the meeting to order at 6:07 p.m.

2. OPENING CEREMONY
Mayor Daniel Blair led the Pledge of Allegiance.

3. ROLL CALL

A. Council members present and establishing a quorum: Debra Hicks, Dave Pinquoch, Dave
Dickason Peter Denmark, Monty Irvin and Daniel Blair.

B. Council Members Absent: Victor Shen

C. Administration Present:

Kyle Sinclair, Harbormaster David Schofield, Director of Public Safety
Jennifer Rogers, City Clerk John Li, Finance Officer

Scott Korbe, Public Works Director

Others Present:

4. APPROVAL OF REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

MOTION: Dave Pinquoch made a motion to approve the special meeting agenda as written.
SECOND: Debra Hicks

DISCUSSION: None

VOTE: Motion passed unanimously

5. CITIZEN COMMENTS ON AGENDA ITEMS NOT SCHEDULED FOR PUBLIC HEARING
None

6. PUBLIC HEARINGS
None

City Council Special Meeting Minutes
April 11, 2017
Page 1 of 4
9

www.whitticralaska.gov



7. SPECTAL MEETING BUSINESS ITEMS
Resolution #07-2017- A Resolution amending Resolution #37-2016 to increase the Maximum
Principal Amount of the Harbor Revenue Bonds authorized by Resolution #37-2016 from
$2,000,000 to $2,100,000, extend the Final Maturity Year of the bonds from 2025 to 2037, and
increase the maximum True Interest Cost of the bonds from 4.0 percent to 4.5 percent.

MOTION: Dave Pinquoch made a motion to adopt Resolution #07-2017.

SECOND: Peter Denmark

DISCUSSION: Monty Irvin asked, “This doesn’t change anything else that’s been codified, right? What
the money can be used for, not dedicated funds.” Vice-Mayor, David Pinquoch replied, “The funds are
dedicated; the bond is specifically for the harbor.” Mayor Dan Blair explained that this is a resolution
amendment; it was passed, but the parameters were laid so narrow that the bond board has asked for
amendments and a typo needed to be corrected.

The previous resolution listed the bond at eight years, and these are twenty year bonds. The bonds are
going to be more expensive than anticipated. The first resolution limited it to nothing higher than 4.0
percent, and it looks like it’s going to be 4.1 to 4.2 percent, with the new limit being 4.5 percent.

Monty asked if this will get us through Phase II. Harbormaster, Kyle Sinclair, answered that it will. Mark
added that it will complete the phase currently being worked on. Peter asked what phase are we on. Mark
replied that it’s the $2.5 million dollar piece that was approved a few months ago. The bid had been
approved to Bellingham Marine and they’re on site doing the job already.

David Pinquoch stated that it will complete B, C and X floats and the head walk for a total cost of $2.5
million. Half a million was from Tier II and $2 million from this bond.

Peter Denmark asked where the Tier II is coming from. Dave Pinquoch replied that the Tier 11 is from the
State; it’s a 4-1 match. Peter stated that he was surprised to hear at the last meeting that the City is
pursuing a $2.5 million bond and not $4 million bond. Mayor Dan Blair explained that there were one or
two other potential loans with a less interest rate charge.

Peter asked, “If those loans are not available or if we don’t qualify, then we go back and increase the bond
to double the bond?” Mayor Dan Blair replied, “The bonds have been positioned so that we can return for
a second round, and the cost of doing that is around $10,000, it’s not relative to the potential gain and
lower interest rate.”

Peter asked if the $2.5 million is enough for B, C and X and the head walk, then what is needed to
complete the rest of the harbor. Dave Pinquoch answered that the next phase is to complete the rest of the
docks and pilings. The current $2.5 million covers B, C, and X floats and the head walk. To finish the
harbor, which includes the pilings is about $4.5 million. The pilings themselves will be about $2.5
million.

Peter asked if there are any specific plans to begin that phase. Mayor Dan Blair answered that upon
completion of Phase II, will qualify to apply for another Tier IT grant. David Pinquoch added, “We’re not
committed, there’s no schedule.”

Peter voiced his concerns and stated that he didn’t recall a conversation about reducing the bond from $4
to $2 million dollars. Mark replied that a resolution was passed.

Peter stated that he felt misinformed with the scope of this phase and the next phase. He then requested a
financial plan for the harbor rebuild. Peter inquired how the harbor bond would be paid, then asked if the
harbor enterprise fund would be used for the repayment of the bond.

City Council Special Meeting Minutes
April 11, 2017
Page 2 of 4
10



Mark replied that it is set up to be paid out of the CVP funds; the decision was discussed and approved in
open council meetings.

Peter stated, “So we have no CVP funds for the duration of the bond?” Mayor Dan Blair replied that the
intent is to pay off the bond within ten years. Peter clarified his question by asking if the bonds will be
paid off primarily by using CVP funds. Mayor Dan Blair replied in the negative.

Peter went on to say that he wants to see the payment plan. Dave Pinquoch replied, “We’re not indebting
the city, we’re indebting the harbor enterprise fund. The harbor income can support this loan. Looking at
the 2016 revenue, the harbor made about $300,000. If nothing changes, other than standard cost
increases, we’re looking at $275,000 next year. But yes, the harbor can support this.”

Peter voiced that he asked for information two council meetings ago in conjunction with his request, for a
breakdown of the Public Safety Building. In his opinion, the harbor numbers were not forthcoming. He
stated that he doesn’t have enough answers to offer a qualified vote.

Dave Pinquoch reminded Peter that $2.5 million dollars have already been committed and it has to be
paid back whether or not they approve the bond. Again, Peter stated that he doesn’t feel that he has the
information that he needs and asked for.

Monty Irvin stated that the harbor has to pay this back and should have enough money to do it because we
don’t have a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with Princess Cruises. This bond goes out twenty
years and there’s no guarantee that Princess Cruises will be here in twenty years. The harbor should be
able to pay this debt.

Mayor Blair stated that the harbor is in better financial position today because of the progressive steps
taken to improve the monetary functions of the harbor. The City is not committed to the $4.5 million
dollars.

Peter stated, “T am not even comfortable with the scope of the project; 1 don’t know what Phase 11 is, 1
don’t know all of the components of Phase I1I. I would generally never support mortgaging CVP funds
well into the future. I’'m out until I see it on paper.”

Dave Pinquoch replied, “There was discussion about this in a sense that the bond could be supported by
the harbor, but the CVP funds are like a bonus to pay it off early, not to guarantee it.” Peter asked, “To
pay it off early?” Dave Pinquoch replied in the affirmative. Peter again stated that he needs to see it on
paper.

Dave Pinquoch asked Mark Lynch to together the information requested. Mark replied that he can put it
together; he thought he provided it at the meeting last month when it was requested. He stated, “I thought
I reiterated at the last meeting that it was $2 million of bond money and $500,000 of state grant money;
that’s the $2.5 million dollar piece.” He further added that they’ve had so many meetings about this and
passed resolutions.

Mayor Dan Blair stated that the information Peter would like to see is a more definitive road map on the
repayment of Phase II bond money.

Dave Pinquoch added, “There was a discussion when Andy was here about the ability of the harbor to pay
and that’s how we came up with the $300,000 and then there were discussions specifically that the boat
owners agreed to another ten percent increase if it would be specific to paying off this debt, not just to
increase the fees. The harbor could support about $390,000 in annual debt to pay off loans to the harbor;
that discussion happened when Andy was here.”

City Council Special Meeting Minutes
April 11, 2017
Page 3 of 4
11



Peter stated, “Nothing comes out of Port & Harbor for this; this has all been determined between
harbormasters overtime, anecdotally infused with assumptions. I’d like to see the plan on paper which
includes the scope of the project, future planning, funding sources current and hopefully future. A nice
Jjob was done for that with the Public Safety Building, I don’t see how it could be difficult here.”

Mark replied that the information was provided at the last meeting.
Peter Denmark left the meeting at 6:33 p.m.

Mayor Dan Blair stated, “Peter’s request is reasonable; to have a formula to pay off the $2.5 million, how
much of it is going to be components of CVP funds and that’s based on an annual return of $600,000 of

CVP funds. Is forty percent of this bond payment, have it in writing and we, as a council, will decide on
it.”

For the purposes of getting ready for the bond, Mayor Blair asked fellow council members to put this to
vote and we’ll get the information and bring it to council and make a decision.

Dave Pinquoch added that he’d rather stock pile harbor reserves rather than paying 40-60 every year and
then pay off the loan.

Mayor Dan Blair disclosed that there was an audit on the CVP funds and the only negative mark was that
we had funds in the bank.” Mayor Dan Blair asked the city manager to provide a financial layout for
Phase II and TII at the next council meeting.

VOTE: Motion passed 5-0

8, COUNCIL DISCUSSION
Dave Pinquoch stated, “The basic income of the City is $4.2 million and the harbor provides half of it,
and boaters only get law enforcement and protections. Half of the economy is attributed to boaters. If
there is a ten percent increase, the boaters want it dedicated to the debt, then potentially it will become
the harbor replacement fund and it stays specific to the harbor instead of sending it to the head of the
bay. The CVP funds should be used to pay off the debt faster, but we shouldn’t assume CVP funds.”

There was further discussion about the possible future use of the CVP funds.

9, CITIZEN DISCUSSION
None

10. ADJOURNMENT

All were in favor of adjourning the meeting at 6:50 p.m.

ATTEST:
Jennifer Rogers Daniel Blair
City Clerk Mayor

City Council Special Meeting Minutes
April 11, 2017
Page £ of 4
12



THE CiTY OF WHITTIER

Gateway to Western Prince William Sound
P.O. Box 608 * Whittier, Alaska 99693 * (907) 472-2327 « Fax (907) 472-2404

To: Mayor and Council

From: Mark Lynch, City Manager

Subject: ODQDJHUTV UHSRUW

Date: April 12, 2017 (for 4/187 Council meeting)

ARRC/DeLong Dock The City continues to work on a draft management agreement for the DelLongTbeck

RR has been in possession of the deed for a few weeks and yet they have not finalized the transfer. \Wg are wait
on them to complete the transfer and schedule our next meeting to continue negabiattbe management
agreement.

Personnel:We have narrowed the field of applicants for Assistant City Manager idirttbvgcheduling in-person
interviews soon. If a selection is made and an offer is accepted, we might have a person in place by June 1.

Harbor: The crew from BMI has been working on the initial portion of the next fieplacement phase. The
Travel-lift broke down and is currently being repaired. Once it is fixed the Harbor floacanbegin.

Harbor Loan: Kyle has submitted the initial paperwork to see if we qualify for two Itlosigh the state clean
water fund. If so, we will move into the formal application process.

Harbor Bonds: 7TKHUH KDV EHHQ D ORW RI FRPPXQLFDWLRQ FRQFHWQIVQJ W
bond attorney notifying me that some changes needed to be made to complete the bonidrirahssaecial
council meeting was held on April and a resolution was passed to meet the requirements of the bond sale.

IRT (Innovative Readiness Training): The IRT folks are still working on their schedule and staffing numbers. |
have expressed concern that housing may start getting hard to obtain. | amycwaditig for additional
information concerning their arrival and work dates.

Tankfarm Property: Mayor Blair and | had a teleconference with the Corps on AprilThey told us they are
waiting for final approval from the Department of Defense to proceed.

Public Safety Building: Progress can be monitored by going to the Whittier Alaska homepage and scrollimg dow
to the link for the Public Safety Buildn@ KDVH ,, SODQV DUH FRPSOHWH DQG , FLUFXO
to meet state requirements and allow the City the best use of the space.

PS Building Water/Sewer Loan:All pre-application materials have been approved. We are now in the formal
application process. We are waiting for the loan people to do theiciaaeview and we need a sign-off by the
Alaska State Historic Preservation office. We are hoping to see some significant mbweerties soon.

13



Whittier Community School

To: Whittier City Council

From:  Melody Clifford

CC: Mark Lynch

Date: 4/12/2017

Re: Whittier Community School Report to Council
April

x Teacher in-service April 2822" +no school for students
x Finishing up state testing- April 46"
x Alaska Wildlife Conservation Center field trip- April 27

May

Educational Advisory Committee meeting- May 1
Ms. Erks class attending a play- Md$§ 3

Make Whittier Prettier clean up day- May 4
Student led Trivia Night- May'

Cultural Heritage Week in Tatitlek- May'713"
Travel club to Seattle- May"713"
Graduation/End-of-year-party- May 17

Last day of school May 24

X X X X X X X X

Ongoing events
x Kids gym M/W/F(K-12th 3:30-4:30)
X Kids sports T/THK-3rd 3:30-4:30) (4-1th 4:30-5:30)
x Open gym Mondays and Wednesdays (16 and up 6-8pm)
X Open weight room Thursdays (16 and up 6-8pm)

Upcoming Community Events
x Trivia night- student led- May™
x Make Whittier Prettier clean up day- May 4
x Graduation/End-of-year-party- May 17

14



&,7< 2) :+,77,(5
5(9(18(6 :,7+ &203$5,621 72 %8'*(7
Y25 7+( 0217+6 (1',1* 0$5&+

*(1(5%/ )81

3(5,2' $&788%/ <7' $&78%/ %8'*(7 81($51(" 3&17

7%;(6
),6+ 7$;
02725 9(+,&/( 5(*,675%$7,21
1,4825 7%;
(/(& 7(/( &2 23 7%;
6%/(6 7%;
3523(57< 7%; 5($/
3523(57< 7%; 3(5621%/
%86,1(66 75$163257%$7,21 7%;
727%1 7%;(6
/,&(16(6 3(50,76
%86,1(66 /,&(16(6
86(5 )((6 3(50,76
$0%8/$1&( )((6
727%/ 1,&(16(6 3(50,76
,17(5*29(510(17%/ 5(9(18¢(
67$7( 5(9(18( 6+$5,1*
67$7( 3%< ,1/,(8 2) 7$;(6
(06 60%// *5%17
1$7 / )25(67 6(59,&( 5(&(,376
727%/ ,17(5*29(510(17%/ 5(9(18(
/1($6(6
/($6( ,1&20( $55& $*5((0(17
/($6( ,1&20( &,7< /$1"'
/$1' 86( 5(17
727%/ 1($6(6
),1(6 &,7%$7,216
36'),1(6 &,7%$7,216
36' 3$5.,1* 7,&.(76 &,9,/
727%/ ),1(6 &,7$7,216

)25 $'0,1,675%$7,21 86( 21/< 2) 7+( ),6&%$/ <($5 +$6 (/$36(' 30 3$*(

15



&,7< 2) :+,77,(5
5(9(18(6 :,7+ &203$5,621 72 %8'*(7
Y25 7+( 0217+6 (1',1* 0$5&+
*(1(5%/ )81"

3(5,2' $&788%/ <7' $&788%/ %8 * (7 81($51(" 3817

0,6&(//$1(286

0,6&(//$1(286 5(9(18(
,17(5(67 3(1$/7,(6
'21$7,216 (06 ),5( 32/
,17(5(67 21 %$1. $&&28176
,17(5(67 21 (6&52: $&&28176
75$16),(/° 7811(/ &2175%&
*5':22' 32/,&( &2175$&7

727$/ 0,6&(//$1(286

727$/ )81" 5(9(18(

)25 $'0,1,675$7,21 86( 21/< 2) 7+(),6&%/ <($5 +$6 (/$36(" 30 3$*(

16



&,7< 2) :+,77,(5
(;3(1',785(6 :,7+ &203%$5,621 72 %8'*(7
Y25 7+( 0217+6 (1',1* 0$5&+

*(1(5%/ )81"

3(5,2' $&788%/ <7 $&788%/ %8 * (7 81(;3(1'(" 3&17

$'0,1

6$/$5,(6 :$*(6

). &$ 7$:(6

:25.(5 6 &203

(6& 7%$:(6

+($/7+ 1,)( ,1685$1&(

3(56 5(7,5(0(17

$'9(57,6,1*

% 7, &21'2 )((6

&21'2 0$,17(181&(

%S$1. 6(59,&(6 &+$5*(6
&20081,7< 6833257 '21$7,216
'8(6 68%6&5,37,216
,1685%$1&( /,$%,/,7<
,1685%$1&( 3523(57<
/,&(16(6 3(50,76

3(1$/7,(6  )((6

2876,"( &2175%$&7256
3+<6,8%/ (;$06 %$&.*5281" &.
32678%(

352) )((6 $8',7

352) )((6 $&&2817,1*
352) )((6 $335%,6%/

352) )((6 ),1$1&,$/ 62)7:85
352) )((6 &20387(5 6833257
352) )((6 (% 6,7( 6833257
352) )((6 *5%$17 $'0

352) )((6 /(*$/
&2035(+(16,9( 3/$1

75%9(/ 75%,1,1* '(9
(48,30(17 0$,17 $*5((0(176
5(3$,56 2)),&( (48,30(17
6833/,(6 2)),&(

6833/,(6 35,17,1*
87,/,7,(6 ,17(51(7
87,/,7,(6 7(/(3+21(
0,6&(//$1(286 (;3(16(6
352-(&7 '(9(/230(17
,17(5'(3$570(17 6833257

727%/ $'0,1

)25 $'0,1,675$7,21 86( 21/< 2) 7+(),6&%/ <($5 +$6 (/$36(" 30 3$*(

17



&,7< 2) :+,77,(5
(;3(1',785(6 :,7+ &203%$5,621 72 %8'*(7
Y25 7+( 0217+6 (1',1* 0$5&+

*(1(5%/ )81"

3(5,2' $&788%/ <7 $&788%/ %8 * (7 81(;3(1'(" 3&17

&281&,/

&,7< &281&,/ &20081,7< 6833257
'8(6 68%6&5,37,216

),5(:25.6

38%/,& 5(/$7,216

75%$9(/ 75%,1,1* (9

&281&,/ &+$0%(5 ,03529
6833/,(6 2)),&(

87,/,7,(6 7(/(3+21(

12%%<,67 )((6

727%/ &281&,/

&200,66,21

6$/$5,(6 :$*(6
), &$ 7$:(6

(6& 7%;(6

+($/7+ 1,)( ,1685%1&(
3(56 5(7,5(0(17

727%/ &200,66,21

(1(&7,216

92/817((5 6833257
$'9(57,6,1*

727$/ (/(&7,216

)25 $'0,1,675$7,21 86( 21/< 2) 7+(),6&%/ <($5 +$6 (/$36(" 30 3$*(

18



38%/,& 6$)(7<

6$/$5,(6 :$*(6
),&$ 7$;(6
:25.(5 6 &203
(6& 7%;(6

+($/7+ 1,)( ,1685%$1&(

3(56 5(7,5(0(17

81,)250 $//2:$1&(
92/817((5 6833257

$'9(57,6,1*

% 7, &21'2 )((6
'8(6 68%6&5,37,216
,1685%$1&( /,$%,/,7<
,1685%$1&( $872
,1685%$1&( 3523(57<

&,7< 2) :+,77,(5
(;3(1',785(6 :,7+ &203%$5,621 72 %8'*(7
Y25 7+( 0217+6 (1',1* 0$5&+

*(1(5%/ )81

3(5,2' $&78%/ <7' $&78%/

%8 * (7

81(;3(1'("

3&17

32/,&( ,1685%$1&( &/$,06 '('8&7

/,&(16(6 3(50,76
2876,"( &2175%$&7256

3+<6,8%/ (;$06
3267$*(
38%/,8$7,216

%8,/',1* 0$,17

68%6&5,37,216
(48,30(17 385&+$6(

75%$,1,1* (06 68396* 0
75%$9(/ 75%,1,1*

5(3%$,56 &20081,&%7,21 (48,30

5(3%$,56 &20387(5 6<67(0
5(3$,56 (48,30(17
5(3$,56 9(+,&/(6

*$6 2,/ 9(+,&/(6
6833/,(6 $0081,7,21
6833/,(6 &20387(56
6833/,(6 &21680%%/(
6833/,(6 &23,(5
6833/,(6 2)),&(
6833/,(6 '58%6 %,//$%/(
6833/,(6 81,)2506
87,/,7,(6 ,17(51(7
87,/,7,(6 (/(&75,&,7<
87,/,7,(6 +($7,1* )8(/6
87,/,7,(6 7(/(3+21(
*5$17 (;3(1',785(6
(48,30(17

&$3,7%/ 287/%<

727$/ 38%/,& 6%)(7<

)25 $'0,1,675$7,21 86( 21/<

2) 7+(),6&$/ <($5 +3$6 (/$36("

19

30

38*(



&,7< 2) :+,77,(5
(;3(1',785(6 :,7+ &203%$5,621 72 %8'*(7
Y25 7+( 0217+6 (1',1* 0$5&+

*(1(5%/ )81

3(5,2' $&78%/ <7' $&78%/

%8 * (7

81(;3(1'("

3&17

(06
*$6 2,/
87,/,7,(6

9(+,&/(6
7(/(3+21(

727%/ (06

&/1,1,&

% 7, &21'2 )((
5(17$/ 81,7
,1685%$1&( 3523(57<
0,6&(//$1(286 (;3

727%/ &/,1,&

38%/,& :25.6

6$/$5,(6 :$*(6

), &% 7%$;(6

:25.(5 6 &203

(6& 7%;(6

+($/7+ /,)( ,1685%1&(
3(56 5(7,5(0(17
,1685%1&( /,$%,/,7<
,1685%1&( $872
,1685%1&( (48,30(17
,1685%$1&( 3523(57<
,1685%$1&( &/$,06 '('8&7,%/(6
/1,&(16(6 )((6

2876,'( &2175%$&7256
3+<6,&$/ (;%$06
3267%*(

60$// 722/6

75%$9(/ 75%,1,1* (9
5(3%,56 %8,/',1*6
5(3$,56 52%'6
5(3%$,56 (48,30(17
*$6 2,/ 9(+,&/(6
6833/,(6 2)),&(
6833/,(6 81,)2506
6833/,(6 6%$)(7<
6833/,(6 0$7(5,%/6
87,/,7,(6 ,17(51(7
87,/,7,(6 (/(&75,&,7<
87,/,7,(6 +($7,1*)8(/
87,/,7,(6 7(/(3+21(
87,/,7,(6 :$7(5 6(:(5

727%$/ 38%/,& :25.6

)25 $'0,1,675$7,21 86( 21/<

2) 7+(),6&$/ <($5 +3$6 (/$36("

20

30

38*(



&,7< 2) :+,77,(5

(;3(1',785(6 :,7+ &203%$5,621 72 %8'*(7
Y25 7+( 0217+6 (1',1* 0$5&+

*(1(5%/ )81

3(5,2' $&78%/

<7' $&78%/

%8 * (7

81(;3(1'("

3&17

3523(57< )$&,/,7.,(6

% 7, &21'2 )((6

&21'2 0$,17(1$18&(

5(3%$,56 %8,/',1%6
87,/,7,(6 ,17(51(7 6(59,&(

727%/ 3523(57< )$&,/,7,(6

*) $'01 &$3,78/ 287/%$<

&$3,72/ 287/%$< &203

727%/ *) $'01 &$3,7%8/ 287/%$<

75%$16)(56 72 27+(5 )81'6

75$16)(5 72 ) (48,3 5(3 3:

727%$/ 75$16)(56 72 27+(5 )81'6

727$/ )81" (;3(1',785(6

1(7 5(9(18( 29(5 (;3(1',785(6

)25 $'0,1,675$7,21 86( 21/<

21

2) 7+(),6&$/ <($5 +3$6 (/$36("

30

38*(



&,7< 2) :+,77,(5
5(9(18(6 :,7+ &203$5,621 72 %8'*(7
Y25 7+( 0217+6 (1',1* 0$5&+
&58,6( 6+,3 7$;

3(5,2' $&788%/ <7 $&788%/ %8 * (7 81(;3(1'(" 3&17

7$;(6  5(9(18(

&58,6( 6+,3 7%,

727%/ 7%$,(6 5(9(18¢(

727%$/ )81" 5(9(18(

1(7 5(9(18( 29(5 (;3(1',785(6

)25 $'0,1,675$7,21 86( 21/< 2) 7+(),6&%/ <($5 +$6 (/$36(" 30 3$*(

22



&,7< 2) :+,77,(5
5(9(18(6 :,7+ &203$5,621 72 %8'*(7
Y25 7+( 0217+6 (1',1* 0$5&+

5$,/52$"' 67$7,21 ,03529(0(17

3(5,2' $&78%/ <7' $&788%/ %8 * (7 81(;3(1'(" 3&17
*5$17 5(9(18(
*5$17 5(9(18(6 ‘&
727%/ *58$17 5(9(18(
727%/ )81" 5(9(18(
)25 $'0,1,675$7,21 86( 21/< 2) 7+(),6&%/ <($5 +$6 (/$36(" 30 3$*(

23



&,7< 2) :+,77,(5
(;3(1',785(6 :,7+ &203%$5,621 72 %8'*(7
Y25 7+( 0217+6 (1',1* 0$5&+
5%$,/52%' 67$7,21 ,03529(0(17

3(5,2' $&788%/ <7 $&788%/ %8 * (7 81(;3(1'(" 3&17

*5$17 (;3(1',785(6

*5817 (;3(1',785(6 ‘&

727%$/ *5%$17 (;3(1',785(6

727%$/ )81 (;3(1',785(6

1(7 5(9(18( 29(5 (;3(1',785(6

)25 $'0,1,675$7,21 86( 21/< 2) 7+(),6&%/ <($5 +$6 (/$36(" 30 3$*(

24



&,7< 2) :+,77,(5
5(9(18(6 :,7+ &203$5,621 72 %8'*(7
Y25 7+( 0217+6 (1',1* 0$5&+

&20081,7< '(9(/230(17

3(5,2' $&78%/ <7' $&788%/ %8 * (7 81(;3(1'(" 3&17
*5$17 5(9(18(6
*5$17 5(9(18(6 55
727%/ *5%$17 5(9(18(6
727%/ )81" 5(9(18(
)25 $'0,1,675$7,21 86( 21/< 2) 7+(),6&%/ <($5 +$6 (/$36(" 30 3$*(

25



&,7< 2) :+,77,(5
(;3(1',785(6 :,7+ &203%$5,621 72 %8'*(7

Y25 7+( 0217+6 (1',1* 0$5&+

&20081,7< "(9(/230(17

3(5,2' $&788%/ <7 $&788%/ %8 * (7 81(;3(1'(" 3&17

*5$17 (;3(1',785(6

*5$17 (;3(1',785(6 55

727%$/ *5%$17 (;3(1',785(6

727%$/ )81 (;3(1',785(6

1(7 5(9(18( 29(5 (;3(1',785(6

)25 $'0,1,675$7,21 86( 21/< 2) 7+(),6&%/ <($5 +$6 (/$36(" 30 3$*(

26



&,7< 2) :+,77,(5
(;3(1',785(6 :,7+ &203%$5,621 72 %8'*(7
Y25 7+( 0217+6 (1',1* 0$5&+

38%/,8& :25.6 6%)(7< &203/(;

3(5,2' $&788%/ <7 $&788%/ %8 * (7 81(;3(1'(" 3&17

&$3,7%/ (;3(1',785(6

&$3,7%/ (;3(1',785(6 38%/,& :2

727%$/ &$3,7$%/ (;3(1',785(6

727%$/ )81 (;3(1',785(6

1(7 5(9(18( 29(5 (;3(1',785(6

)25 $'0,1,675$7,21 86( 21/< 2) 7+(),6&%/ <($5 +$6 (/$36(" 30 3$*(

27



&,7< 2) :+,77,(5
5(9(18(6 :,7+ &203$5,621 72 %8'*(7
Y25 7+( 0217+6 (1',1* 0$5&+
6+27*81 &29(

3(5,2' $&788%/ <7 $&788%/ %8 * (7 81(;3(1'(" 3&17

67$7( *5$17 5(9(18(

*5817 5(9(18( '&&("
*58$17 5(9 3+6 9 ‘&

727$/ 67$7( *5$17 5(9(18(

727%$/ )81" 5(9(18¢(

)25 $'0,1,675$7,21 86( 21/< 2) 7+(),6&%/ <($5 +$6 (/$36(" 30 3$*(

28



&,7< 2) :+,77,(5

(;3(1',785(6 :,7+ &203%$5,621 72 %8'*(7

Y25 7+( 0217+6 (1',1* 0$5&+
6+27%81 &29(

3(5,2' $&788%/ <7 $&788%/ %8 * (7 81(;3(1'(" 3&17

67$7( *5$17 (;3(1',785(6

352)(66,21%/ )((6
*5$17 (;3 3+6 ,9 '&
*5$17 (;3 3+6 9 '&

727%/ 67$7( *5$17 (;3(1',785(6

727$/ )81" (;3(1',785(6

1(7 5(9(18( 29(5 (;3(1',785(6

)25 $'0,1,675$7,21 86( 21/< 2) 7+(),6&%/ <($5 +$6 (/$36(" 30 3$*(

29



&,7< 2) :+,77,(5
5(9(18(6 :,7+ &203$5,621 72 %8'*(7
Y25 7+( 0217+6 (1',1* 0$5&+

$7(5 $1' :$67(:$7(5

3(5,2' $&788%/ <7 $&788%/ %8 * (7 81(;3(1'(" 3&17

&+$5*(6 )25 6(59,&(6

:$7(5 6(59,&( &+$5*(6
($67( :$7(5 6(59,&( &+$5*(6
(17(535,6( 3(50,7 )((6

727%$/ &+$5%(6 )25 6(59,&(6

0,6&(//$1(286

,17(5(67 21 %$1. $&&28176

727$/ 0,6&(//$1(286

727$/ )81" 5(9(18(

)25 $'0,1,675$7,21 86( 21/< 2) 7+(),6&%/ <($5 +$6 (/$36(" 30 3$*(

30



&,7< 2) :+,77,(5

(;3(1',785(6 :,7+ &203%$5,621 72 %8'*(7

)25 7+(

:$7(5 :$67( :$7(5 23(5$7,1*

6$/$5,(6 :$*(6

). &% 7$;(6

:25.(5 6 &203

(6& 7%;(6

+($/7+ 1,)( ,1685%$1&(
3(56 5(7,5(0(17

,1685%1&( 1,$%,/,7<
,1685%$1&( $872

,1685%$1&( (48,3
,1685%$1&( 3523(57<
,1685%$1&( &/$,06 '('8&7,%/(
/,&(16(6 3(50,76

2876,'( &2175%$&7256
3+<6,&%/ (;%$06

32678%%(

60$// 722/6

7(67,1*% :$7(5 6(:(5

75%$9(/ 75%,1,1* (9
5(3%$,56 %8,/",1*

5(3$,56 (48,30(17

5(3$,56 6<67(0

*$6 2,/ 9(+,&/(6

6833/,(6 2)),&(

81,)2506
6833/,(6
6833/,(6
87,/,7.,(6

6%$)(7<
0$7(5,%$/6
(/1(&75,&,7<
87,/,7.(6 +($7,1* )8(/
87,/,7,(6 7(/(3+21(
,17(5'(3$570(17 6833257

727%/ :$7(5

727%/ )81' (;3(1',785(6

1(7 5(9(18( 29(5 (;3(1',785(6

0217+6 (1',1* 0$5&+

:$7(5 $1' :$67(:$7(5

3(5,2' $&78%/ <7' $&78%/

%8 * (7

81(;3(1'("

3&17

($67( :$7(5 23(5%$7,1*

)25 $'0,1,675$7,21 86( 21/<

2) 7+(),6&$/ <($5 +3$6 (/$36("

31

30

3$*(



518404251
518404398
518404399
518404401

518404402

518404403
518404404
518404406
518404407
518404408
518404409
518404410
518404411
518404412
518404413
518404414
518404415
518404416
518404426
518404445

518454512
518454515

518604417
518604430
518604900
518604901
518604910

CITYOFWHITTIER

REVENUBSITHCOMPARISONDBUDGET
FORTHE3 MONTHENDINGIARCHS1,2017

CHARGEBORSERVICES
USEREE® PERMITS
MOORAGHTRANSIENJAILY
MOORAGHTRANSIENWINTER
MOORAGHEPREFERENTIAL
Actual YTDPREFERENTI@ayments)
MOORAGHTRANSIENT

Actual YTD TRANSIEN(Payments)
BOATIFTFEES

UTILITFEES

WHARFAGIEES
VESSHIOWFEES
USEDILCOLLECTION
WAITINGISTFEES
PUMPOUTFEES

LAUNCHEES

SHOWERS

GRID

VESSHBIAINTENANCE
DRSTORAGEEES
PARKINGANNUAL
PARKINBAILY
MISCSERVICES
TOTAICHARGESORSERVICES

LEASEBICOME
LEASEARRMETOF RRSHARE
LEASESARBAGEEVENUE
TOTAILEASEBICOME

OTHERREVENUE
FUEELOATNCOME
CAMPING
INTERESILATEFEE®NA/R
INTERE®INBANKACCO
MISCELLANEONEOME

TOTAIOTHEREVENUE

TOTAIFUNDREVENUE

FORADMINISTRATIOQDSEONLY

250OFTHEFISCAYEARIASELAPSED

32

SMALIBOATHARBOR
PERIOBCTUAL YTDACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT
0.00 0.00 75 75.00 0.0
1,933.80 7,769.30 0 (7,769.30) 0.0
1,284.00 4,702.60 0 (4,702.60) 0.0
11,418.86 529,049.33 550,000.00 20,950.67 96.2
270,913.56
3,405.84 130,015.97 350,000.00 219,984.03 37.1
54,425.77 0.0
0 539 10,000.00 9,461.00 5.4
7719.18 19894.42 60,000.00 40,105.58 33.2
1066.99 4514.09 10,000.00 5,485.91 45.1
1743 5130 500 A,630.00 1,026.0
0 5.6 1,200.00 1,194.40 0.5
250 a.000 17,000.00 18,000.00 (5.9)
0 150 1,000.00 850.00 15.0
0 10 115,000.00 114,990.00 0.0
4 8 2,500.00 2,492.00 0.3
0 88 1,000.00 912.00 8.8
0 0 500 500.00 0.0
1295.38 3654.99 3,000.00 654.99 1218
0 3000 60,000.00 57,000.00 5.0
0 279 75,000.00 74,721.00 0.4
0.00 2,200.00 1,000.00 1,200.00 220.0
30,121.05 710,010.30 1,257,775.00 547,764.70 56.4
0.00 18,438.70 66,000.00 47,561.30 27.9
0 0 2,400.00 2,400.00 0.0
0.00 18,438.70 68,400.00 49,961.30 27.0
0.00 1,102.07 20,000.00 18,897.93 55
0.00 0.00 11,000.00 11,000.00 0.0
0.00 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.0
0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.0
0.00 300.00 0 800.00 0.0
0.00 1,402.07 40,000.00 38,597.93 3.5
30,121.05 729,851.07 1,366,175.00 636,323.953.4

PAGRE:



&,7< 2) :+,77,(5
(;3(1',785(6 :,7+ &203%$5,621 72 %8'*(7
Y25 7+( 0217+6 (1',1* 0$5&+

60$// %2$7 +$5%25

3(5,2' $&788%/ <7' $&788%/ %8 * (7 81(;3(1'(" 3&17

+$5%25 23(5%$7,216 (;3

6$/$5,(6 :$*(6

), &% 7%$;(6

:25.(5 6 &203

(6& 7%;(6

+($/7+ /,)( ,1685%1&(
3(56 5(7,5(0(17
$'9(57,6,1*

&2//(&7,21 (;3(16¢(
%$1. 6(59,&( &+$5*(6
%$' (%7 (;3(16(

'8(6 68%6&5,37,216
,1685%1&( /,$%,/,7<
,1685%1&( $872
,1685%$1&( (48,30(17
,1685%$1&( 3523(57<
,1685%1&( &/%$,06 '('8
(17(535,6( /,&(16(6 3(50,76
2876,'( &2175$&7256
3+<6,&$/ (;%$06

3267%%(

352) )((6 &20387(5 6833257
352) )((6 (% 6,7(
352) )((6 I(*$/
38%/,&%$7,216 68%6
(48,30(17 5(17$%/

60$// 72216

75$9(/ 75%,1,1* (9
:$67( ',6326%/ (926
5(3%$,56 %8,/',1*6
5(3%$,56 (48,30(17
5(3%$,56 9(+,&/(6
3$5.,1* /27 0$,17(1$1&(
5(3%$,56 87,/,7,(6
5(3$,56 )/2%$76

*$6 2,/ 9(+,&/(6
5(3%,56 '2&.6
6833/,(6 &21680%%/(
6833/,(6 3%$5.,1*
6833/,(6 ),5(68335(66,21
6833/,(6 2)),&(
6833/,(6 35,17,1*
6833/,(6 5(6%/( ,7(06
6833/,(6 81,)2506
6833/,(6 6%)(7<
87,/,7,(6 ,17(51(7
87,/,7,(6 (/(&75,&,7<
87,/,7,(6 +($7,1*)8(/
87,/,7,(6 62/, :$67(
87,/,7,(6 7(/(3+21(
87,/,7,(6 :37(5 :$67(:%$7(5
612: 5(029%/
,17(5'(3%$570(17 6833257

)25 $'0,1,675$7,21 86( 21/< 2) 7+(),6&%/ <($5 +$6 (/$36(" 30 3$*(

33



&,7< 2) :+,77,(5
(;3(1',785(6 :,7+ &203%$5,621 72 %8'*(7
Y25 7+( 0217+6 (1',1* 0$5&+

60$// %2$7 +$5%25

3(5,2' $&788%/ <7' $&78%/

%8 * (7

81(;3(1'("

3&17

727$/ +$5%25 23(5%7,216 (;3

&$3,7$/ 287/$< )520 5(6(59(

&$3,7%/ 287/%$< (48,30(17
&$3,72/ 287/$< &203
&$3 (;3 )/2%7 '2&. 5(3%,5

727$/ &$3,7%/ 287/$<  )520 5(6(59(

727%/ )81 (;3(1',785(6

1(7 5(9(18( 29(5 (;3(1',785(6

)25 $'0,1,675$7,21 86( 21/<

34

2) 7+(),6&$/ <($5 +3$6 (/$36("

30

3$*(



&,7< 2) :+,77,(5
5(9(18(6 :,7+ &203$5,621 72 %8'*(7
Y25 7+( 0217+6 (1',1* 0$5&+

+$5%25 5(129%$7,21 & , 3

3(5,2' $&78%/ <7 $&788%/ %8 * (7 81(;3(1'(" 3&17
6285&(
*5$17 5(9(18(6
727$/ 6285&(
727%/ )81" 5(9(18(
)25 $'0,1,675$7,21 86( 21/< 2) 7+(),6&%/ <($5 +$6 (/$36(" 30 3$*(

35



&,7< 2) :+,77,(5

(;3(1',785(6 :,7+ &203%$5,621 72 %8'*(7

)25 7+( 0217+6 (1',1* 0$5&+
+$5%25 5(129%$7,21 & , 3

3(5,2' $&788%/ <7 $&788%/ %8 * (7 81(;3(1'(" 3&17

(4,77,(5 6%+ 5( 3+$6( ,,

+$5%25 5(129$7,21

7278/ +,77,(5 6%+ 5( 3+$6( ,,

727%$/ )81 (;3(1',785(6

1(7 5(9(18( 29(5 (;3(1',785(6

)25 $'0,1,675$7,21 86( 21/< 2) 7+(),6&%/ <($5 +$6 (/$36(" 30 3$*(

36



From:

To:
CC:

April 12, 2017

Harbormaster
City Council
City Manager

Subj: Monthly Harbor Report

Administration:

X
X

We are continuing to pursue past due accounts through small claims court.

Boats relocated off C float, and dry storage vessels relocated to allow for BMI containment fence
to stage new docks and parts for Harbor rebuild.

All boat owners on B and C docks were contacted to assist in moving their vessels to a temporary
Moorage during the rebuild.

Summer Harbor Technicians were hired and are being trained for upcoming season

Harbor:

X
X

Travel lift is down, awaiting new motor and hydraulic pump. Estimated repair cost is $10,000
Harbor Technicians have completed preparation for Demo of C dock, all wire and plumbing has
been removed and is ready for BMI to begin Demo.

Dock crane is fully operational, mono block is replaced and cost of repairs was $1500

Meetings attended:

X
X
X

Whittier Port & Harbor Commission
Whittier fish and game regulation.
Sportsman show

37



THE CITY OF WHITTIER

Gateway to the Western Prince William Sound
P.O. Box 608 « Whittier, Alaska 99693 ¢ (907) 472-2327 * Fax (907) 472-2404

MEMORANDUM

To: Mark Lynch, City Manager

From: David M. Schofield, Director of Public Safety
Re: Monthly Public Safety Report

Date: 14 April 2017

POLICE-Girdwood

Vehicle Theft 3 Disorderly Conduct 3
Vehicle Recovered 3 Failure to Stop

Agency Assist 3 Citizen Assist 9
Criminal Trespass 2 Motorist Assist 8
REDDI/DUI 6 Domestic Disturbance 6
Misconduct with Weapons Assault 2
Paper Service 3 SI/HI 5
Failure to provide registration 6 Speeding 22
Equipment Violation 13 Warrant Arrest 2
Residential Burglar Alarm 1 Noise Complaint 2
Criminal Mischief 4 Motor Vehicle Accident 2
Civil Standby 2 Welfare Check 5
Animal Complaint 1 Theft 8
Title 47 2 Corrected Citations 3
Wrong way in One Way 4 Minor Consuming 1
Misconduct with Controlled Substance 2
Failure to provide proof of insurance 3
Failure to obey traffic control device 7
Fraudulent use of Access Device

Assist in obtaining Protective Order 2



Police-Whittier

Disorderly Conduct
Motorist Assist

Animal Complaint
Theft

Warrant Arrest

Motor Vehicle Accident
Noise Complaint

Failure to Obey Traffic Control Device

Police Seward Highway

Motor Vehicle Accident
Motorist Assist

Police Portage Highway

Equipment Violation

N~

3

[N o

Domestic Disturbance
Motor Vehicle Accident
Citizen assist

Criminal Trespass
Vehicle on Tracks
Welfare Check

Agency Assist
Speeding

Theft

AR NORBR

NN



Memorandum

To:
From:
Subiject:

Date:

Mark Lynch - City Manager
Scott Korbe
Monthly Public Works Report

April 14, 2017

During the past month the Publics Works Department has been focused on the following:

Equipment

>

>
>
>

Travel Lift +tRepair Gear Box

WPD / EMS =Tire Change Over

WPD / EMS tSeasonal inspection and oil services
L150 *Alternator Repair

Sanitary Sewer

>

Water

7

Monthly Testing

Season turn on 10 each

% Monthly testing and reporting
% Annual Consumer Confidence Report

Roads

YFYYYTYY

Seasonal sign installation

Prep Whittier for summer tourist season

Remove snow from season storage areas

Remove snow and ice from harbor in preparation of Harbor Rebuild

Open up drains and channel water to deal isolated flooding caused by snow melt and
rain

Notes from the PW Director

This month | have focused my attention on the following areas:

>
>

Operate and Labor in the field to facilitate schedule for construction project.
Whittier Harbor
o Harbor Rebuild
f Inspect Construction project
f Travel Lift Breakdown
f Removing snow in ice for the project
Whittier Seafood
o Facilitate access related to seasonal snow storage
o Water Utility account transfere
Whittier Monument
0 Snow removal
0 Work with ARMY Corp and Stone Mason for May 1 start
Participated in the following meetings
o Council Meeting
o Staff Meetings
o Planning and Zoning
f Replatt Marston Brooks Property HOB
f Joe Shen zDriveway Variance and Culvert Design

40



Whittier Public Safety Facility Construction Report
Monthly Report: April 13,2017
Prepared by: Terry Morrison

To: City Council

- 1st floor concrete is Complete, 2nd floor concrete to be poured 4/19 to 4/21

- 2nd floor plan is approved and 3rd floor plan is being finalized

- Interior framing is 98% on the first floor, elevator shaft and mechanical room have drywall
- Mechanical and Electrical rough-in is 80% on first floor (photo)

- Clinic design was completed in coordination with EAT representatives

- SR Bales replaced several exterior panels at the NW corner due to dents at panel surfaces

(photo)

- Scheduled completion is July 31, 2017

Thanks,

Terry Morrison
Alaska Project Services

41



=

e e

Y

werrdt
..’..m.h ..

Eh

42



|

43



472-2404

6:00 pm

MINUTES

order at 6:02 pm.

and Brad VonWichman

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

March 2, 2017 Regular Meeting
www.whittigralaska.gov



ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS

C. Moorage Agreements
Nothing new to report.

NEW BUSINESS

C. Ordinance #10-2016 Langaage Amendment

March 2, 2017 Regular Meeting

45



46



ADJOURNMENT

Meeting adjourned at 7:49 pm

March 2, 2017 Regular Meeting

47



Attest:

Naelene Matsumiya
Office Assistant

March 2, 2017 Regular Meeting

48



THE STATL

"ALASKA

GOVERNOR BrLL WALKER

cityclerk@whittieralaska.gov

Sincerely,

Jedediah Smith, Local Government Specialist
amco.localgovernmentonly@alaska.gov

49

550 West 7' Avenue, Suite 1600
Anchorage, AK 99501
Maln: 907.269.0350



Phone: 907.269.0350

What is this form?

3 AAC 304.105.

AU D>

Transfer Type:

-
?’ h\, Regular transfer !

D Transfer with security interest

D Involuntary retransfer

Page1of7

50



{ vy
i v/
Section 2 - Transferee Information
Q99 3
—
ARPYY 2N i iu N
>3
J Go7 472 2SS
Yi No
R O 4lic|— 1o
Section 3 - Premises Information
Premises to be ticensed Is:
an existing facility D a new buillding a proposed building

51



52

97 M4 729

AJ MJC -

50
oG9 ¢

Paged of7



kD 3,
{ - htesy//wew commerce. staska gov/web/ameg
/J
olioadll
73447392 SO
Mcv Ko- G5 /¢
ylas{iv
|
V9503
Residency of Agent: Yes No
Ut 0 §
Paged of 7

53



Section 6 - Other Licenses

Ownership and financial interest in other alcoholic beverage businesses:

Section 7 - Authorization

Communication with AMCO staff:

Yes No

AMCO staff?

ng

54



e

£ I
Pirep:

Section 8 - Transferor Certifications

Subscribed and sworn to before me this

k::%mr. te Lk)} ‘LL-Z.-G._

\-:i"\ Qe !/._) ;L'{*p

o ’tinskA
’d‘{j ;lszox"é

[Form AB-01] {rev 06/30/2016) Paga6of7

55



b""

Section 9 - Transferee Certifications

Initials

ey

Subscribed and sworn to before me this

56




Alcohol and Marijuana Control Oifice

550 W 7" Avenue, Sulte 1600
iy Anchorage, A+ 55501
¢ * alcohpl.licensin |
, vy bitos./fwww commerce alasia s
i } Phone: £T7 755.0350
‘:*;;"-' 6. ]
What is this form?
and/or tenands within the building or butldL. ;i
Yes No
page of this form. % [:

stablishment Information

AD 2-

.93

57



e

noy ddH

58



QT

59

\/ar"/l

<



N,
7 ."fn!q-'ﬂ'h"n‘-".
¥ LY
neor N

~la,
p

0
Trepnpyn”

What is this form?

Ko A

60

UEL @

R SO 2

AT 3



pasitd,

R
%hwmj’
Section 3 - Additional Information
1130 A 9 Pm

No

e

A

"?4“ other

K O]

Yes No
il
[Form AB-03] {rev D6/27/2016) Page2of§

61



Ll

62



7 a8 S AT
g "1’;‘; s 1":11'.

e
T g Y
T e o,

‘71‘

[Form AB-03] {rev 06/27/2016) Page 5of 5

63



ST
e ek T
ef: o *
f
i
Section 5 - Certifications and Approvals
business.

iofs[2c19

Subscribed and sworn to before me this

64



WHITTIER...
“Unique Even To Alaska”

Our Motio

»”

May 14, 2016 through
September 9, 2016

65

CAFE’

Whittier, Alaska
Est. 1997

2016 Season

Fresh Hand Battered Seafood
from Prince Willlam Sound

Seafood & Spirits
by the Seashore




MENU APPETIZERS

BEER
ina Can 12 0Z.cierssrarses $4.75

HOMEMADE DESSERT

Ahove ilems includs fries or coleslaw o greek pasta salad
*Hand beallered per order **3 Lg strips of bacon

DELICIOUS HOMEMADE

Ask about new beers for 2016

66




CITY OF WHITTIER
ORDINANCE #02-2017

NOW, THEREFORE, The Whittier City Council ordains:

2.10.010 Short title.

2.10.030 Construction.

2.10.040 Council voting,

A, a direct or

vote.

2.10.050 Declaration of intent by officers.

Page 1 of 12
67



68

Page 2 of 10



69

Page 3 of 10



2.10.113 Confidentiality.

2.10.114 Initial screening

Page 4 of 10
70



71

Page 5 of 10



2.10.122 Hearing.

Page 6 of 10
72



2.10.130 Prohibited acts.

Page 7 of 10
73



74

Page 8 of 10



2.10.170

2.10.180 Violation — Reprimand and/or dismissal.

Section 3. Classification. This Ordinance is a permanent code ordinance.

Page 9 of 10
75



Section 4. Effective Date. This ordinance shall take effect immediately upon adoption.

ENACTED this ___ day of 2017.

ATTEST:

City Clerk Mayor

Page 10 of 10
76



&,7< 2) :+,77,(5
5(62/87,21

$ 5(62/87,21 2) 7+( :+,77,(5 &,7< &281&,/ 6833257 ,1* )81',1* '(6,*1$7('
)25 7+( '(6,*1 2) 7+( :+,77,(5 &,7< 3$5. $1' &5($7,21 2) $ '(9(/230(17
6&+('8I(

WHEREAS, the City of Whittier Parks and Recreation Master Plan includes development of a community park;
and

WHEREAS, the City of Whittier would like to provide public parks and recreation opportunitietsfoitizens
and visitors; and

WHEREAS, having an engineered design will demonstrate the city's commitment to developing akcingar

WHEREAS, the City of Whittier owns land surrounding the Whittier core area and it has been zoned "Open
Space," in which parks are a permitted use; and

WHEREAS, current city park facilities are located on leased lands; and

WHEREAS, parks and their facilities are known to enhance a community socially, environmentally, and
economically; and

WHEREAS, there is no current design plan for a city park; and
WHEREAS, funding for the design is available via the city's current budget, KMTA grants, and the @GVP; an
WHEREAS, the park design will feature built in longevity and efficient maintenance considerations.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the City of Whittier will commit to design the city's park on
city owned land and create a development schedule.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Whittier City Council this day of __ , 2017

Introduced By: Council Member Victor Shen
Introduction Date: April 18, 2017

ATTEST:

Jennifer Rogers, City Clerk Daniel Blair, Mayor

$\HV
$EVWDLQ
1D\V
$EVHQW

77



March 20, 2017

78



Kelly Bender
President
Greater Whittier Chamber of Commerce

79



April 13, 20176

City Council

City of Whittier

Box 608

Whittier, Alaska 99693

Honorable Council Members:

The Whittier Boat Owners Association (WBOA) recently learned that the Council allocated $250,000

from the Harbor Enterprise Fund to be used for additional studies supporting new harbor construction

at the head of Passage Canal. The WBOA understands the Qo[ <]JE S5} ( Jo]$§ 8 A 0}%u
the head of Passage Canal. However, given the turnover in Council members, mayors, city managers

and harbor masters throughout the years, it appears that the motivation and purpose behind the

creation of the Harbor Enterprise Fund have been forgotten. That is not surprising given that it would

be nearly impossible for any institutional memory to survive chronic Whittier tuenoit appears a

little historical background is in order.

For many years, the WBOA was concerned by the steady deterioration of the harbor basin infrastructure
amid the apparently endless and fruitless efforts to obtain funding to support a complete hatard

and expansion. The WBOA determined that we could no longer stand by while the harborrdétdrio

to unsafe levels. In response, we unanimously passed a resolution that asked the City ef Wahidti

slip fee increase of 20%, with the condition that the fee increase would be placed instinatcaccount
dedicated solely to the repair of harbor basin infrastructure. The fund was to be used only for
infrastructure within the basin, not the harbor master office, toilet facilities, breakwaters, etc. We asked
that the extra money generated by the requested slip fee increase be placed into a dedicated account
which ultimately became the Harbor Enterprise Fund and is commonly referred to as the Harbor
Reserve Fund. While the WBOA asked for a 20% fee increase which we considered that the minimum
amount necessary to adequately address needed repairs, John Janik, the City Manager at the time,
approached the Council for only a 9% increase which was approved. When we asked whygra@8é i

was approved rather than 20% we requested, we were told, much to our puzzlement, that Jotheddeci
that 9% was all that was needed.

80



We understand that the Council, City Manager and Harbor Master are all working diligently to approve
conditions in the boat harbor and we strongly support those efforts. However, allocating nfroney
the Harbor Enterprise Fund to support the construction of a new harbor at the head of Passage Canal is
3 % Jv 3Z AE}vP JE 3§]}vX dZ , E }E vS E% E]s &% [* %ot E %o}
, & }E[* v (& Bsih holslersiprovided the money for that fund. While the WBOA realizes this
action by the Council was not purposeful and was done in the absence of historical infornitaton
truly unfair to allocate money berth holders willingly contributed to the Harbor Enterprise Fund and use
it to facilitate the construction of a new harbor which would provide no benefits to the berttiensl
that contributed the money.

Thanks largely to a terrific Council, significant progress has been made in the harbor the pbst€oup
years. However, the poor condition of much of the harbor infrastructure remains a safety issue and
significant liability for the City of Whittier. While there are ongoing improvementsnmore work
remains to be done. For these reasons, the WBOA strongly encourages the Council to restore the
Harbor Enterprise Fund money mistakenly allocated to the project at the head of Passage Canal.

On a related matter, in our September 2016 meeting, the WBOA unanimously passed a resolution
supporting another 10% berth rate hike, if the additional money raised can be dedicated to partially
paying for additional repairs and improvements to the existing harbor structure.

Thanks to all of you for your hard work and dedication to Whittier.

Sincerely,

Chris Pallister
President
Whittier Boat Owners Association

81



	3.21.17 Regular Meeting Minutes
	4.11.17 Special Meeting Minutes
	City Manager's Report
	School District Report
	Finance Report
	Harbormaster's Report
	Public Safety Report
	Public Works Report
	Public Safety Facility Report
	3.2.17 Port and Harbor Commission Meeting Minutes
	Varly's Seafood Cafe Liquor License Renewal
	Ord.#02-2017- Hearing Officer
	Res.#09-2017- Parks & Recreation
	Whittier Chamber of Commerce

